Hi Ali,
Please find EIA portal info below.

Kind Regards,
Emily

Emily Gallagher BSc
Town Planner — Environment & Planning
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From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 8:24 AM

To: Emily Gallagher <egallagher@nodwyer.com>

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2023206

Dear Emily,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 13/12/2023 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided has
been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 13/12/2023 under EIA Portal ID number 2023206 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2023206

Competent Authority: An Bord Pleandla

Applicant Name: Orsted Onshore Ireland Midco Limited

Location: The site of the Proposed Development is located in the Oatfield and Gortacullin
areas. At the nearest point, the site is approximately 1.3km to the South of

Broadford, 4.7km to the east of Sixmilebridge in East Clare, 7.6km North of

Ardnacrusha, approximately 9.2km North of Limerick, and 19.7km South of

Ennis.

Description: A renewable wind energy development for the production of
electricity, which will include grid connection to allow the export

of electricity to the national grid and temporary accommodation

works to allow for the delivery of turbine components.



Linear Development: Yes

Date Uploaded to Portal: 13/12/2023
Kindest Regards,

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage
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www.gov.ie/housing

An Roinn Tithiochta,

Rialtais Aitidil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing,

Local Government and Heritage

Caution: CAUTION: This e-mail originates from outside of Nicholas O'Dwyer. Do not click links or attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Nicholas O'Dwyer Ltd. Consulting Engineers CONFIDENTIALITY, COPYRIGHT AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE This email is
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this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please contact us at: it@nodwyer.com. We take
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its effective operation.




